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Elizabeth Brehm

From: NIAID Ocpostoffice (NIH/NIAID) < >
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Elizabeth Brehm
Cc: NIAID Ocpostoffice (NIH/NIAID)
Subject: RE: Statement regarding efficacy of COVID-19 vaccines   CAS-27698

Dear Ms. Brehm:  
 
Thank you for your recent email to Anthony S. Fauci, M.D., director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious 
Diseases (NIAID), National Institutes of Health.  As you may imagine, Dr. Fauci has a great deal of professional 
responsibilities at this time.  For this reason, he has asked me to respond. 
 
For more information on this analysis, you may wish to contact the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC), the federal agency responsible for tracking and controlling infectious diseases.  Contact information for CDC is 
listed below:  
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
USA 
Telephone:  1-800-232-4636  
Web-based email:  https://wwwn.cdc.gov/DCS/ContactUs/Form  
Web address:  https://www.cdc.gov 
 
In addition, you may be interested in reviewing the following White House press briefing that discusses mortality COVID-
19 data among unvaccinated individuals:  https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/press-briefings/2021/07/01/press-
briefing-by-white-house-covid-19-response-team-and-public-health-officials-43/.   
 
Thank you for contacting NIAID.   
 
Sincerely, 
  
  
Kara M. Harris, MPH 
Section Chief for Controlled Correspondence and Public Inquiries 
Legislative Affairs and Correspondence Management Branch 
Office of Communications and Government Relations 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 
National Institutes of Health 
  
DISCLAIMER:  NIAID does not endorse or recommend any commercial products, processes, or services.  The views and opinions of authors expressed 
on the NIAID website do not necessarily state or reflect those of the U.S. government and may not be used for advertising or product endorsement 
purposes.  Any non-government resources are provided for your convenience.  NIAID is not responsible for the availability, content, or privacy policies of 
non-federal organizations’ materials or websites, nor does NIAID endorse, warrant, or guarantee the products, services, or information described or 
offered by such organizations.  Non-federal public websites do not necessarily operate under the same laws, regulations, and policies as federal 
websites.  It is not the intention of NIAID to provide specific medical advice, but rather to provide users with information to better understand their health 
and their diagnosed disorders.  Specific medical advice will not be provided, and NIAID urges you to consult with a qualified physician for diagnosis and 
for answers to your personal questions. 
 

  

From: Elizabeth Brehm    
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 6:24 PM 
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]   
Cc: Aaron Siri   
Subject: Statement regarding efficacy of COVID‐19 vaccines 
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Dr. Fauci, 
  
On NBC’s Meet the Press on July 4, 2021, you stated: 
  

…if you look at the number of deaths, about 99.2% of them are unvaccinated. 
About 0.8% are vaccinated. No vaccine is perfect. But when you talk about the 
avoidability of hospitalization and death, Chuck, it's really sad and tragic that most 
all of these are avoidable and preventable. 
  

https://www.nbcnews.com/meet-the-press/meet-press-july-4-2021-n1273065  
  
Will you share the data supporting the statement that 99.2% of deaths related to COVID-19 are in 
the unvaccinated? 
  
Regards, 
Elizabeth 
  

Elizabeth A. Brehm, Esq. 

Siri | Glimstad 

200 Park Avenue 
Seventeenth Floor 
New York, NY 10166 
P: 212-532-1091 
F: 646-417-5967 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. 
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
  




